
From: yasukawa@nahenahe.mtn.hawaii.gov
Date: Mon, 31 Jul 2000 22:07:00 GMT
To: alice@ucar.edu, iggy@ucar.edu, iguana@ucar.edu, lwill@ucar.edu,
        meisner@ucar.edu, stanger@ucar.edu
Subject: 00d213

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
                Mauna Loa Solar Observatory Observer’s Log 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Mon Jul 31 16:26:09 GMT 2000
Year: 00  Doy: 213
Observer: yasukawa
WEATHER COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 16:26:48 GMT 2000
Cool, clear, light south breeze.  Tropical storm Daniel missed
the Big Island.  It will pass just north of the rest of the
island chain, affecting Maui this afternoon.
Mon Jul 31 16:31:34 GMT 2000    CHIP     Startup--Initializing new tape
LOW-L COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 16:32:25 GMT 2000
L00734 found popped out, probably did it yesterday.  Drive transfer
went without a hitch, data now writing to L00735 in drive #1.
Loading L00736 into drive #0.
Mon Jul 31 16:34:33 GMT 2000    CHIP     CHIP Start 7 Passband Patrol
Mon Jul 31 16:34:43 GMT 2000    PICS     Start Patrol
Mon Jul 31 16:35:22 GMT 2000    MKIV    Start Patrol
COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 16:40:02 GMT 2000
I have not heard officially from Darryl, but he did not come up to
observe yesterday so the assumption is that he became a father 
sometime over the weekend and will be taking paternity leave for
the next two weeks, barring any complications.  MLSO will be on a
1-person staff schedule for the duration.
Mon Jul 31 18:04:34 GMT 2000    PICS     Flat
Mon Jul 31 18:07:48 GMT 2000    PICS     End Flat
GONG COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 18:35:45 GMT 2000
Going down to GONG to do weekly and monthly PM.
COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 19:11:03 GMT 2000
Stopping to reconfigure dome shutter.
Mon Jul 31 19:11:01 GMT 2000    PICS     End Patrol
Mon Jul 31 19:11:57 GMT 2000    CHIP     CHIP End Patrol
Mon Jul 31 19:23:11 GMT 2000    MKIV    Start Patrol
Mon Jul 31 19:23:12 GMT 2000    PICS     Start Patrol
Mon Jul 31 19:23:22 GMT 2000    CHIP     CHIP Start 7 Passband Patrol
Mon Jul 31 20:02:06 GMT 2000    CHIP     Gain7
Mon Jul 31 20:10:40 GMT 2000    CHIP     End Gain
Mon Jul 31 20:10:56 GMT 2000    CHIP     Bias
Mon Jul 31 20:12:05 GMT 2000    CHIP     End Bias
WEATHER COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 20:12:40 GMT 2000
Orographic clouds are forming nearby.
GONG COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 21:09:05 GMT 2000



Going down to GONG, there is a temperature problem.
GONG COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 21:14:11 GMT 2000
Back from GONG.
WEATHER COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 21:54:32 GMT 2000
In orographic clouds.
Mon Jul 31 21:55:05 GMT 2000    PICS     End Patrol
Mon Jul 31 21:56:12 GMT 2000    CHIP     CHIP End Patrol
Mon Jul 31 21:56:41 GMT 2000    CHIP     ending tape
COMMENT: Mon Jul 31 21:57:49 GMT 2000
Tapes:
MKIV:  00-213
PICS:  P01812
CHIP:  C01193
LOWL:  L00735 in drive #1
Mon Jul 31 22:02:04 GMT 2000 
        MkIV    
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